June 30, 1942,

m'c Mﬁl Cannon,
Bsquire,
919 Forth Mishigen m.,.
Chicago, Illinois,

Dear Mr. Cannons

I an acknowledging yowr favor of the 22nd instant in

ﬁohmmmmmtpm?mmtum
mldbougmdﬁutouhhﬁulpdl;um.

Iuhtmmmhuamﬁnm,
if it would not be a good idea to rumn it in the early part of
the season, say Noverber or December. If it were run in the
Sovember issue that cames out in Deceamber I believe it would
cayse & groeat deal of cooment because a very few people know
some of the things we are apt %o says Certainly the basketball
reader publie, and even the athletes, lmow nothing sbout the
HoColioAs adopting the same policy as has been the A.A.U. polioy
voward towrnaments. Practically all the college people do not
.mmth.GJJ.Wmhim. .

Director of Physical Education,
Varsity Basketball Coach.




